Scott, Rhonda

From: Kovar, Terence

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Williams, Kathy

Cc: Diaz, Lindsey; Scott, Rhonda
Subject: RE: Agenda Item

Lindsey,

Please add the below agenda item to the upcoming agenda for the Auditors office.

Discuss consider or take action to suspend all salary increase requests until August 22, 2022 to allow for salary
calculations for the FY23 budget, excluding the LSO STEP program.

From: Williams, Kathy <KWilliams@Iubbockcounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Kovar, Terence <TKovar@lubbockcounty.gov>

Cc: Diaz, Lindsey <LDiaz@lubbockcounty.gov>; Scott, Rhonda <RScott@lubbockcounty.gov>
Subject: FW: Agenda Item

Importance: High

Commissioner,

Will you give your approval for Lindsey to add this item agenda. | missed the deadline but it would help me out
a lot during the budget process.

Thanks for your consideration,
Kathy

Kathy Williams

County Auditor

Lubbock County

WK 806.775.1097

FAX 806.775.7917

Email kwilliams@Ilubbockcounty.gov

From: Williams, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Scott, Rhonda <RScott@I|ubbockcounty.gov>
Subject: Agenda ltem

Importance: High

Rhonda,

Please add this as an agenda item.



Discuss consider or take action to suspend all salary increase requests until August 22, 2022 to allow for salary
calculations for the FY23 budget, excluding the LSO STEP program.

Thanks,

Kathy Williams

County Auditor

Lubbock County

WK 806.775.1097

FAX 806.775.7917

Email kwilliams@Ilubbockcounty.gov




